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Tuesday 17t of August 2021

Private and confidential

Tziallas Architects, Studio 7 The Mill

210 Bong Bong Street, Bowral NSW 2576

Notice of approval from the headlease for lodge a DA for additions in Unit 16 & Unit 17

To whom it may concern,

This letter is to provide authorization from myself, Matthew Anstee the head leasee and sole director
of The Stables Perisher Management Pty Ltd for Brian Koppman and Matthew Duffy to lodge a DA for
additions to Unit 16 and Unit 17 for extra en-suite bathrooms.

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me on 0400 555 088

Yours sincerely,

Matthew Anstee
Director

The Stables Resort Perisher Pty Ltd
20 Candle Heath Road, Perisher Valley 2624
ABN: 65160378432



